



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178 Fax (505) 334-6170

GARY E. JOHNSON
GOVERNOR

JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
CABINET SECRETARY

June 6, 1997

Enerdyne Corp
PO Box 502
Albuquerque NM 87103

RE: Inactive Wells

To Whom It May Concern:

Our records indicate that the wells on the attached list are inactive and not in compliance with Rule #201.B.

Please submit plans to bring these wells into compliance within 30 days. Review Rules #202 and #203 for the necessary filing requirements to plug and abandon or temporarily abandon these wells.

Contact this office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Johnny Robinson
Deputy O&G Inspector

JR/sh

attachment

XC: TA File JDR File Well Files